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Malave, Erin

From: Tammy B. Denbo [tammy.denbo@mastenlyerly.com]

Sent:  Friday, October 22, 2010 11:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Request for Address Change re: Document # P07000034331

With regard to the above referenced document number, please make the
following changes for Tammy B. Denbo, P.A.

Principal address, mailing address, and Officer/Director address for Tammy
Denbo all should be changed to: '

6730 W. Linebaugh Ave., Ste 101

Tampa, FL 33625

| will be mailing in the appropriate form and payment to change the
Registered Agent's address to this same address. '

Thank you.

Tammy B. Denbo, Esq.

Partner

Masten, Lyerly, Peterson & Denbo, LLC
6730 W. Linebaugh Ave., Ste 101
Tampa, FL. 33625

(813) 418-6400

(813) 217-9367 facsimile

(813) 857-7766 cellular
www.MastenLyerly.com

Offices: Orlando & Tampa
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The information contained in this email message and the attachment are attorney privileged and
confidential infoermation intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent respensible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us at (813) 418-6400, destroy the original of this transmittal and deiete this message
from your computer's memory. Thank you.
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